Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education

Region IV-A
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF QUEZON PROVINCE

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM

TO: JDVP-W§!BLE PARTNERS, DIVISION JDVP-TVL TEAM

FROM: ELIAS A. ALICAYA, JR,Ed.D.
Assistant Schools Division Sugfintendent
Officer -In-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: Special Meeting of Eligible Partners for JOVP-TVL
DATE : December 1, 2020

There will be a meeting of all JOVP-TVL eligible partners and all concerned personnel in the
Division JDVP-TVL team on December 2, 2020 at 1:30 PM at SDO Library Hub Building Talipan,
Pagbilao Quezon. Below is the list of participants to this meeting.

NO | NAME OF JDVP-TVL APPLICANT- | STATUS REMARKS
INSTITUTIONS
COMPLIANT
1. | Asian Institute of Technology and / Passed

Education (AITE)

2. | BWEST College ! Passed
3. | Colegio de Sto. Cristo de Burgos s ' Passed
4. |College of Science, Technology [ Passed
and Communications (CSTC)
| 5. | Terra Pedrito Farm ! Passed |
6. | Philtech Instiute B ST Passed
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7. | Aceba System Technology Institue / ‘Passed
(ASTI)
8. | Keystone / Passed
'9. | St. Raphael TVET ! Passed
10. | El Royale Hotelier / Passed
11. | St. Michael Institute / Passed
12. | RNC Training Center / Passed
13. | Yumi’s Farm / Passed
14. | Santinos Farm / Passed
15. | NS Villamor Farm / Passed
16. | Southside Institute 'l ~ Passed
- 17. | Grabsum I Passed
Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
cid-ims/ftg/rqn/12/01/2020
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